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Richardson RFPD, Inc.
1950 S. Batavia Ave, Suite 100
Geneva, lllinois 60134

ATTN: Quality/Purchasing Manager
Subject: MASW-010647 datasheet specification update

PCN #: PCN-01378

The goal of MACOM is to continually deliver high quality products and services that meet
our customers’ needs. We strive to offer products that are industry leading in terms of
performance, delivery, quality, and value.

In accordance with MACOM'’s customer product change policy, this communication is to
inform you that MACOM is making a specification update to the part number listed below.
You are receiving this notification because you have purchased this product in the past
two years.

MASW-010647 — Switch, SP2TM, Die

Through volume measurement data taken over time it has been determined that the
absolute maximum DC Reverse Voltage needs to be adjusted from 100V to 50V. The
compatible driver, MADR-011020 is also being added to the datasheet. These changes
are reflected in the V3 revision of the data sheet, accompanying this notification.

Please contact your local sales representative if you have any questions or require
additional information.

Sincerely,

Paul Wade Andrew Smethurst

Product Marketing Manager Quality Engineering Manager
100 Chelmsford St 100 Chelmsford St

Lowell, MA 01851 Lowell, MA 01851

(978) 656-2863 (978) 656-2565

paul.wade@macom.com andrew.smethurst@macom.com
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